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June 23, 1997

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289

Attention: Ms. Peggy Bradfield
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Re:  Downhole Commingling Application ; L JUN 2 4 1997
Allen Com Well No. 1A
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Dear Ms. Bradfield: DS

I have reviewed your application to commingle Blanco-Pictured Cliffs and Blanco-
Mesaverde Gas Pool production within the Allen Com Well No. 1A, located in Unit E of Section
16, Township 31 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. It appears that
the Mesaverde interval is capable of producing at approximately 461 MCFG per day, and that the
Pictured Cliffs interval has the potential to produce at a high rate as well, as evidenced by offset
Pictured Cliffs production.

The Division does not consider this type of production to be marginal. If you have any
other supporting data to justify your request, please submit. In the event no additional data is
submitted, your request will be denied. If you wish to pursue the application at a hearing, please

advise.
Smcerely, /
Yol —

David Catanach
Engineer
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